Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Granborg, Jennifer <Jennifer.Granborg@arcadis.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 11:45 AM

To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Cc: Smoley, Megan; Nowell, Keith, Env. Health; Edwards, Carl
Subject: RO#0000014 Report Upload

A file has been placed on the FTP.

RO0000014_GWM_R_2017-10-03.pdf

Jennifer Granborg | Senior Project Assistant |
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This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis and its affiliates. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. This
email contains information that may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an
intended recipient, please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender and then delete the email and destroy any copies of it. While
reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that no software or viruses are present in our emails, we cannot guarantee that this email or any
attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other information in this email that do not relate to the official business
of Arcadis are neither given nor endorsed by it.



